Mastercreation TFS

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 22 January 2024 17:15

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Siddhesh Dolas

Subject: FW: Bank account change - Metro Cash & Carry
Attachments: payment transfer new account.pdf

Dear Omkar,
Please update new account in NAV and link the letter-TFSKPL.

Regards
Anil

From: Kolkata Purchase <kolkata.purchase@k-corp.in>

Sent: 19 January 2024 12:52

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>;
Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>
Subject: Fw: Bank account change - Metro Cash & Carry

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Finance Team,

Please go through the trail mail from Metro Cash and Carry regarding bank accounts change and do the
needful.

Regards,

Avijit Banerjee

7439573731

Purchase

Travel Food Services Kolkata Pvt. Ltd.

From: DC60 Kam Horeca <dc60.kam-horeca@metrorrl.com>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 12:27 PM

To: Kolkata Purchase <kolkata.purchase@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>

Subject: Bank account change - Metro Cash & Carry

Dear sir,
Greetings from Metro Cash & Carry ltd. Kindly note metro has changed its banks account from Barclays to ICICI bank.
The details of the same has been attached for your reference.

Kindly transfer amount to the above attached bank details from now onwards



Regards
Shantanu Chatterjee
9903647945

Information contained and transmitted by this E-MAIL (including any accompanying documents) is
proprietary to Metro Cash & Carry India Pvt. Ltd. and is intended for use only by the individual or entity to
which it is addressed, and contains information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, an agent of the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering the information
to the named recipient, you are notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or
dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please promptly delete this mail & notify us immediately at
MCCRRLITInfrastructure@metrorrl.com

Metro Cash & Carry India Pvt. Ltd. has taken necessary and reasonable precautionary measures to ensure
no viruses are present in this email. However, Metro Cash & Carry India Pvt. Ltd. cannot accept any
responsibility, of any nature whatsoever, for any loss or damage that may arise from the use of this email or
attachment, if any.

Corporate Identification Number : U51909KA2001PTC028483




